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To: I 5.1.26 ) I @ invws. i), INERECN
| 5.1.2¢ )| @minvws.nl]; SR EERR ) R EER &) min vws.nl]
Cc: I Jd@umcutrecht.nl]; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @minbzk.nl]

From:;
Sent: Mon 11/16/2020 4:37:07 PM

Subject: RE: Follow up

Received: Mon 11/16/2020 4:37:12 PM

Folllow-up:

-Vandaag (maar was al vorige week ingepland) overleg gehad met Hologic, werkafspraken gemaakt mbt multiplex (multiplex komt
alleen in plaats van, niet ‘on top of’ helaas, voor ziekenhuizen alleen deels interessant, wordt ingeregeld zonder financieel risico
voor VWS)

- Poolinglab is e rmaar 1 die van Hologic gebruik gaat maken, die had al contact met ze gezocht, vorige week besproken met
Hologic.

Verzonden: zaterdag 14 november 2020 20:11

@minvws.ni>; [INEEEEEEET EEED @ minvws.n1>; INEEEECN

@minvws.nl) @minvws.nl>

<m@ umcutrecht.nl>; @ Ichulpmiddelen.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Follow up

| leave it to you; but have we given follow up?

brom: IR -

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 10:28 PM

@minvws.n!>; |G SEXECN @ minvws.o!>; INEEEECEE
@minvws.nl>
@Ichulpmiddelen.n|>;

>

Subject: FW: Follow up

Hologic has NO more volume now
If so, NL got preference
Contact: Band [JEXED

Second: they can do pooling (5 samples) per January and want to work that out with NL now to start in Janauary
On the Hologic Panthers; only when prevalence is below 5-10%

Wie kunnen ze dit beste uitwerken?

Ze werken ook aan Flu/Corona combi test: multiplex: willen we dat?
Met wie kunnen ze dit beste bespreken?

Last: graag praten ze (zie onder) metverder over Breast Cancer screening
Vraag: is er nog NL questions over Hologic of all ok?

Laat me even weten hoe verder en hoe reageren?

rom: [CKECIN SECKERNM o hologic.com>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:42 PM

To: IEKE >
@hologic.com>

Subject: Follow up

CAUTION - This email originated from outsidelCu
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Good evening
Thank you again for your time today to speak withnd I

As a summary of that discussion —

e At this point in time, we do not have any additional volume of SARS-CoV2 Assay available.

o As and when we do secure additional volume, | will be in touch with you directly.

e Hologic has been working on an expanded solution for our Panther customers — incorporating Pooling and supply of a new
composite Multiplex assay for testing and differentiation between SARS-CoV2, Influenza A and Influenza B. Our current
timeline for introduction of our Multiplex is third week in December 2020 and our Pooling solution is mid Jan 2021. At this
early stage, we are interested in speaking with governments that are looking at a centralised approach to Pooling — the
approach that The Netherlands took to the roll out of SARS-CoV2 testing is optimal. nd our product team in The
Netherlands are available to further discussions in relation to our solutions for Pooling and Multiplex.

o We will wait to hear further from you in this regard.

e Separately, we are focused on supporting the National Breast Screening program in The Netherlands as they look to
address the current backlog in women awaiting Mammography. Hologic has a very strong presence within this healthcare
arena in The Netherlands and we believe our Al solution can assist here. We are in the process of setting up a meeting
with (@B of Public Health) to further this discussion. This will be our first conversation with
While at the early stages of preparation, | wanted to inform you of our work in this equally important area of
Women's Health in The Netherlands —in the hope that at the right time, you may be able to assist with a recommendation
tofollowing on from our work with you over recent months.

o If you are agreeable to this request, we will confirm once we are in a position for you to reach out to

Our thanks to you in advance.
| wish you a pleasant evening,

Kind regards

HOLOG
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It’s time to get back
to breast screening.

Breast
Cancer
‘ Awareness

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail is for the intended recipient only.

If you have received it by mistake please let us know by reply and then delets it from your system, access, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on any of it by anyone else is
prohibited

If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incorrectly, please notify the sender (via e-mail) immediately.



